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State Court Administrators Office
Questions & Responses – eCourtMN Appellate Initiative 

Combined Project Manager / Business Analyst RFP


	Number
	Question
	Response

	1. 
	Is there an incumbent vendor/consultant(s) already providing the required services?  If so:

a) What is their name?

b) How long is the association?

c) Will they also be responding?
	Negative.
a) Not applicable.

b) Not applicable.

c) Not applicable.

	2. 
	Please confirm the requirement is only for one individual/consultant.
	Affirmative.

	3. 
	Please confirm the project duration is about 8-9 months.
	Affirmative.  The project is anticipated to begin on or around January 15, 2013, and end on September 30, 2012.  The project may have the option of being extended past September 30, 2012, as determined by project leadership. 

	4. 
	Please confirm 3 references can be from the projects the proposed consultant(s) have worked before.
	Affirmative.

	5. 
	Can we propose to provide all the insurance details post award?
	Negative.

	6. 
	What is the budget or not-to-exceed hourly rate?
	The SCAO is seeking a reasonable hourly rate commensurate with the services described in the RFP.

	7. 
	Is experience in large public sector firms mandatory?  Can it be large private corporations instead?
	Experience in managing large public sector projects is listed as a required skill.  Experience with large private corporations may not be given the same consideration as the stated requirement.

	8. 
	How many resumes can each vendor submit?
	A vendor may submit a resume for each person he or she would like to be considered for the combined Project Manager / Business Analyst.

	9. 
	How many are expected to be shortlisted for interviews?

a) Can interview happen through phone/Skype?
	We do not have an expectation for how many interviews we will conduct.
a) The preference is to conduct an in-person interview.  Depending on individual circumstances, an alternative interview arrangement may be considered.

	
	
	

	10. 
	Can any part of the project be performed remotely?  If so:

a) How many hours/week or hours/month is required onsite?
	The expectation is that the combined Project Manager / Business Analyst will work 100% on-site at the SCAO located at 25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155, through the life of the contract.

	11. 
	Does the State Court Administration currently use any type of:

a) Electronic document management system?

b) Document scanning system?

c) Document workflow or approval system?
	a) The Appellate Courts’ case management system (MACS/C-Track from LT Court Tech, a division of Thomson Reuters) has limited document management capabilities.  
b) Copiers/scanners are available.
c) The Appellate Courts’ case management system has limited workflow capabilities.

	12. 
	Page 2, item “D” of the RFP mentions “eFiling,” “eTools” and other types of software platforms.

a) Have those systems that have already been selected for this initiative?

b) If yes, what are the names and versions of those systems?

c) If yes, has an implementation vendor already been selected?
	a) The eFiling module has been selected.  The other eTools have not been selected.
b) The Appellate Courts will use the eFiling module in MACS/C-Track.  Other eTools have not been selected. 

c) An implementation vendor has not been selected.

	13. 
	Page 2, item “C” refers to simultaneous viewing and working with documents.  

a) Can you provide some examples of what those simultaneous interactions may include?

b) Will document users need to edit the content of a document or only view and print it?
	a) Multiple justices/judges and law clerks use files and documents simultaneously to prepare for hearings and draft opinions; attorneys file documents at the same time justices/judges and/or law clerk are preparing for hearings and drafting opinions; parties and the public may want to view a case file while the file is in use by court staff.
b) Copies of documents will need to be annotated.  eFiled documents would not be altered by the Appellate Courts.

	
	
	

	14. 
	Page 2, item “C” refers to documents that will be made viewable on the Judicial Branch website.  

a) What software platform or CMS is currently being used to manage the Judicial Branch website?  

b) How are publicly accessible documents currently being managed on the Judicial Branch website?  

c) What type of backend database is used for the Judicial Branch public website?
	a) The Judicial Branch website is being redesigned and the platform has not been selected.
b) The Appellate Courts’ publicly accessible documents are provided through P-MACS, a module of the MACS/C-Track system.

c) The existing backend database is slated for replacement.

	15. 
	Have you already defined and selected a software platform that will be used to manage the eCourtMN solution?
	The eFiling module is a component of the appellate case management system and will be implemented as part of this project.

	16. 
	Is the MN Judicial Branch required to work with MN.IT’s service offerings and standardized platforms? (for example; SharePoint 2010, Tridion CMS, Nintex Workflow, etc.)
	Negative.

	17. 
	Is the MN Judicial Branch open to a vendor proposing a team approach for this project?  In other words, “splitting” the roles of PM and BA among two or more people rather than working with a single resource.
	Negative.

	18. 
	For this project, what is the FTE (full time equivalent) expectation for the nine month period identified in the RFP?  (for example: 40 hours per week) 
	40 hours per week to occur from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, excluding state holidays and mutually agreed upon vacation or sick leave.
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